Re: Hunter Advertising

Subject: Re: Hunter Advertising

From: Donal De Barra <bonina@eircom.net>
Date: 13/02/2016 10:20

To: Timmy.O'Gorman@friendsfirst.ie

Dear Mr. O Gorman,

Further to your letter of 22nd January | would be obliged if you could provide me with a full
copy of the actuaries report and in particular, can you provide further details regarding your
statement that the "values quoted assume .... an amount of IRE 3847.00 (€4884.68) invested
in the Mixed Fund Until 10th April2013 and late interest applied from April 2013 to 22nd
January 2016" i.e. What Mixed Fund? What period? What was the Growth rate for that
fund? What rate and amount of interest?

Thank you,

Yours,

Donal De Barra



